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UNITEZD STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF OREGON

Civil Actien
No. CV Ql-1283 PA

SECURITIES AND EBEXCHANGE COMMI&SION,

Plaintiff,

[REVISED SROBSAES) PINAL
JUDGMENT OF PERMAMENT
INJUNCTION AND OTHER
RELIEFY AGAINET DEFENDANT
PAUL S. RUBERA

Ve

ALPEA TELCOM, INC.. an Oregon
Corporation; AMERICAN
TELECOMMIINTCATIONSE COMPAMY, INC., a
Nevada Corporarion; STRATEGIC
PARTNBRSEIP ALLIANCE, LLC, 2 Nevada
Limited Liability Company; SBE:
MARKETING, LLC, a devada Limited
Liabhility Company; PAUL §. RURERA:
ROBERT A. MCDOMALD: ROSS 5.
RAMBACH; and MARK B, XRWNISON,

)
)
)
)
}
)
)
)
}
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
}
)
Defendants.
)
)
)
)

This action having been tried before the Court, and the
Court having entered findings of fact and conclusions of law

pursvant to Fed. R, Civ. P. 521a):



X.

IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Oefendant
Rubera and his agents, servants, employees and attornays, and all
persons in active congert or participation with any ¢f them, who
receive actuel notice af this Final Judgment by personal sarvice
or otherwise, and sach of them, are permanently raatrained and
enjoined from, directly ¢r indirestly, making vse of any means or
instruments of transportation or communication in lnterstate
comtverce or of the mails to sell, to aoffer to sell or to offer to
buy any security, Or ¢arrying or causing to be carried through
the mails oy in interstate commerce, by any m2ana of
transportation, any securiiy for the purpese gf sale or for
delivery after sale, unless 2 registratian statement is in gffect
as to such security, in violatien of Sections 5(a) and J{c) of
the Securities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”), 15 U.s.C. §§
i7{e) (a) & 17(e) {c).

1T.

IT IS FURTHER CRDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Judgment is
entered in favor of Defendant Rubera a2s to the Second and Third
Claims for Relief contained in the Complaint, for violation of
Section 17(a) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77gla), and
Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.5.C. §
783 (b), and Rule 10b-5 thereundsr, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b~5.

I1XY.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED, ADJJDGED AND DECREEDR that, within



five days of the entry of this Tinal Judgment, Defendant Rubera
shall pay disgorgement of $3,75),707.36, plus prejudgnent
interest thereon, in the amount of $416,876.97, for e total of
§4,167,684.63. This disgorgement shall be paid to the Recerver -
1n this action, Thomas f. Lennca, by -ashier’s check, certified.
check or postal money order. Dafendant Rubera shall alse
forchwith axecute all documents necessary to completely transfer
his interest in any shares of stock of Defendant Alpha Telcom, ‘
Ine. (TAlpha”} to the Recelver, regardless of whether such
interest is & partial, beneficial or full legal ownership
intersst, and shall forthwith deliver all such Alpha shares to
the Receliver. |

Iv.

IT IS FURTHER ORPERED, ADJUDGED AWD DECREED that, except as

otharwise prdered by this Court, Defendant Rubera and hls agents,
servants, employses, attorneys, and all persons in active concert
or partiqipation with any of them, who receive actual notice of
this Final Judgment by parsonal serxvice of ctherwise, and each of
them, are restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly:
destroying, mutilaring, concealing, transferring, altering, or
otherwisa disposing of, in any manner, any documents, which
includes all books, records, computer programs, computer files,
computer printouts, correspondence, memorands, brochurea, or any
other documentes of aay kind in their possasaion, custedy or

control, however created, prodused, or 8tored (manually,



mechanically, electronically, or atherwise), pertainitg in any
manner to Defendants Alpha, American Telecommunications Company,
Tnc. (“ATC®), Strategic Partnerthip Alliance, LLC (“SPA") or SPA
Marketing, LLC (“SPA Marketing”) or any of their subsidiaries or~
affiliates.

v.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED WD DECREED that Defendant
Rubera shall forthwith give access to and contrzol to the Receiver
of any assets, books, records, necuritzies, or othar property of
Alpha, ATC, SPA and SPA Marketing and their subsidiaries and
affiliates, which are in hls possessiun, custody oF control,

VI.

£y

1T 1§ FURTHER ORDERED, ADJIDGED :AND DECREED that Defendant
Rubera and his agents, sexrvants, employees and attorneys, shall
ecooperate with and assist the Receiver appointed in this case and
shall take po actian, cirectly or indirectly, to hinder,
ebstrust, or otherwise interfere with the Receiver or his
atrorneys, acgountants, eﬁployeea or agents, in the conduct of
his dubies or to intarfera in any manner, directly or indireetly,
with the custody, peaseasien, managemznt, or control by the
Receiver of the funds, assets, sellateral, premises, and choses
in action belonging to, being maneged by or in the possessien of
or control of Alpha, ATC, SPA and SPA Marketing, and any of their

subsidiaries and affiliates.

"



viI.

1T I§ FURTHER ORCERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that paragraph
IV of tha Court’s Febrvary 8, 2002, F.nal Judgment Of Permanent
Injunctien And Other Relief Aga.nst Dufendant Alpha Telcom, Inc.”
remains in full forcs and effect untii further order of this
Court.

VIIX.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUOGED AMD DECREED that this Court
shall retain jurisdiction over this estion for all purposes,
including to implement and enforce the terms of this Final '
Judgment and other ordars and decrees which have been oI may be
enterad, and to grant such other reliwf as this Court may deam

necessary and just. .

+* * * * -
There being no just xesson for delay, the Clerk of the Couxt
is directed, pursuant to Rule 54 (b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, to enter this Final Judgment.

DATED: ’ mzé {;“ﬁmii
3J / V&’ gmmms OWEN M. PANNER

UNITED BTATES DISTRICT JUDGE



CERTIFICATIE OF SIZRVICE
I, Magnolia M, Mazcslo, am ¢ver the age of mighteen yeacrs,
am not a party to this sction, end am & citizen ¢of the United
States. My business address 1s 5670 Vilshire Boulevard, llth
Floor, Los Angeles, California, 80036. On Pebruary 25, 2002, 1
caused to be served the [REVISED PROPOSED] FINAL JUNGHENT OF
PERMANERPY INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF AGAYNST DEFENDANT FAUL 8.

RUBERA by causing o be mailed true and correct coples thereof in

sealed envelopes, postage prapaid, addressed to:

Robert . Weaver Jr., Esg. [aleso sexrved hy £acaimile)
Garvey, Schubert & Barer
121 s% Morrison, 11t Floor
Portland, OR 97204=3141 '
. Attorneys for Dafendsnt Paul §. Rubuza

Thomas F. Lennon .

77177 Alvarado Road, Saiite 712

La Mesa, CA 91241

Raceiver for Dmfendants Alpha Telcem, Inc., American
relecommunications Cowpany, Inc., Strategic Partmership
Alliance, LIC, and SPA Maxketing, ILLC

David L. Osias, Esq.

Allen, Matkins, Leck, Gambls & Msllory LLP

$01 W. Broadway, Suite 800 .
San Diego, CA 92101

Attosmeys fox the Receiver

David R. Zaro, Es=q.

Allen, Matkins, Leck, Gamblz & Mallery LLF
515 5. Figueroa Street, 7th Floox

Los Rngeles, €A 5QQ71

Attoraeys for tha Receiver

Paul B. George, Bsg.

Foster, Pepper & Shefslman, LLP
101 §$.W. Main Street, 15th Floor
Portland, OR 97204

Atterreys for the Feoelver



I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct.

Dated: February 25, 2002 ?mer&- /. W

Hacnpila 4. Marcelo



